Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees
Agenda — August 25, 2016
Library Lower Level Meeting Room, 106 Washington Avenue

ACTION

AGENDA PAGE
REQUIRED
Call to Order: 4:00 p.m.
Public Comments
Consent Agenda: YES 226-235
1. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 28, 2016
2. Regular Vouchers Payable $305,823.51
3. Special Fund Vouchers Payable $2,726.03
4. Position Description — Coordinator of Volunteers position
description amended: Classification changed to Librarian;
Pay grade changed to “F” as per recent pay plan update;
and health & safety role language changed.
Items Removed From Consent Agenda
New Business
5. 2017 Library Budget Proposal YES 236-241
6. Library Table of Organization — Proposed changes detailed YES 242-243
in Director’s memo to the board.
7. Memorandum of Understanding with Friends of the YES 244-245
Oshkosh Public Library
Informational Items NO 246-268
8. Revenues
9. Expenditures
10.  Library Highlights
11.  Monthly Statistics
12.  Donations
13.  Personnel Changes
14.  Staff Guest: Head of Technical Services Kathy Grace will
talk about library materials selection at OPL.
15. 2016 Lakefly Writer’s Conference Report
16.  Children’s and Family Outreach Services Outreach Report:
Winter / Spring 2016
17.  Trust Funds for Library Excellence — 2™ Quarter Report
18.  Planned changes to monthly statistics report — electronic
resources.
19.  OPL Strategic Plan Update

224



Library Director’s Report
20.  Visitor counter equipment

Future Agenda Items

Trustee Reports and Comments

Adjournment

Next Meeting Scheduled

September 29, 2016 at 4 p.m.

225

NO

NO

NO



MINUTES OF THE LIBRARY BOARD
Oshkosh Public Library
July 28, 2016

The Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Oshkosh Public Library was held on July 28, 2016
and was called to order at 4:02 p.m. by Board President Kim Molitor. The meeting was held in the
Meeting Room at the Oshkosh Public Library. Present were: Kathy Bermingham; Lurton
Blassingame, Kristy Bradish, Christine Melms-Simon, Kim Molitor, Dave Romond, Amy Sitter and
Bill Wingren. Absent were: Bob Biebel and Stan Mack II. Others present were: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe,
Library Director; Vicki Vandenberg, Library Assistant Director; Maggie Mueller, First Floor Public
Service Librarian; JoAnn Brewer, Library Assistant II; and Julie Schmude, Administrative
Coordinator.

Public Comments: None

Consent Agenda Items:
Regular Meeting Minutes - of the June 30, 2016 regular meeting of the library board.
Financial Reports - June 2016 Regular Vouchers Payable in the amount of $232,158.64

- June 2016 Special Funds Vouchers Payable in the amount of $1,659.30

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion: Melms-Simon; Second: Blassingame; Vote:
Unanimous.

Motion to close nominations and to cast ballots on the Slate of Officers with Kim Molitor as Board
President and Bob Biebel as Vice-President. Motion: Bermingham; Second: Sitter; Vote: Unanimous.

Discussion of the 2017 Library Budget Outline
Maggie Mueller introduced herself to the board and discussed her plans for working with young adults.

Motion to adjourn the regular meeting at 5:17 p.m. Motion: Blassingame; Second: Melms-Simon;
Vote: Unanimous.

Respectfully submitted,
- Y A}
yi/ﬁ//zy( G WSZ
Jeff Gilderson-Duwe,
Secretary

Julie Schmude, recorder

It

226



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable
July 2016

239-1060-6102 - Regular Pay
Salaries & Wages

239-1060-6300 - Fringe Benefits
FICA / Social Security
Wisconsin Retirement
Group Health Insurance
Group Dental Insurance
Group Life Insurance
Unemployment Compensation

239-1060-6401 - Contractual Services
Amazon (pc)
K & C Pest Control
NMT Corporation
T and L Janitorial Services
Unique Management Services Inc.

239-1060-6410 - Advertising/Marketing
Facebook (pc)

239-1060-6424 - Maintenance Office Equipment
Oshkosh Office Systems

239-1060-6426 - Maintenance Machinery, Equipment & Structures
Gartman Mechanical Services

239-1060-6432 - Equipment Rental
Fabick Rents

239-1060-6448 - Special Services
Advanced Disposal Services

239-1060-6458 - Conference & Training
Janice Dibble

239-1060-6460 - Membership Dues
Oshkosh Rotary Club

239-1060-6471 - Electricity
Wisconsin Public Service

239-1060-6472 - Sewer Service
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6473 - Water Service
City Revolving Charge

227

Invoices

204,314.20

15,123.46
12,265.72
27,220.38
1,058.30
531.24
0.00

99.89
290.00
150.00

2,900.00
635.45

20.00

206.00

10,344.78

896.81

1.034.89

Totals

204,314.20

56,199.10

4,075.34
20.00
21.50

1,916.25

516.50
361.00
220.00
206.00
10,344.78
896.81

1,034.89



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable
July 2016

239-1060-6474 - Gas Service
Constellation Energy Services - Natural Gas LLC

239-1060-6475 - Telephones
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6476 - Storm Water Utility
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6482 - Building & Contents
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6483 - Comprehensive Liability
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6505 - Office Supplies
Amazon (pc)

American Button Machines (pc)
Brodart

Badge-a-Mint (pc)

Demco

Hobby Lobby (pc)

Jo-Ann's (pc)

Polyline

Recorded Books, Inc.

Staples

239-1060-6517 - Supplies/Repair Parts

Grainger
Kitz & Pfeil Hardware, Inc.
Miller Clock Service

239-1060-6527 - Janitorial Supplies
City Revolving Charge

239-1060-6575 - Library Materials
Amazon (pc)
AT&T
Baker & Taylor
Cengage
Ebsco
Gannett (pc)
Guitar Player
Guns Magazine
Ingram
Midwest Tape
New York Times (pc)
Penguin Random

228

Invoices

376.65

223.32

1,019.83

6.342.50

110.00

14.01
194.86
108.12

63.96

62.24

10.19

9.98
535.77
671.45
612.14

183.26
73.00
50.00

479.36

780.36
55.22
8525.21
537.88
27.48
27.00
33.99
42.95
801.28
135.91
717.50
431.25

Totals

376.65

223.32

1,019.83

6,342.50

110.00

2,282.72

306.26

479.36



Oshkosh Public Library
Vouchers Payable

July 2016
Invoices Totals

Recorded Books 34.99

Thomson Reuters 292.84 12,443.86
239-1060-6576 - Promotional Materials

Winnefox Library System 2,071.64 2,071.64
239-1060-6589 - Other Materials & Supplies

DPI 30.00

Party City (pc) 11.00 41.00

305,823.51

229



Oshkosh Public Library
Special Fund Vouchers Payable

July 2016
Invoices Totals
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund
Amazon (pc) 145.70
Baker & Taylor 44.96 190.66

239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Arthur Gruenewald Fund

Baker & Taylor 42.70
42.70
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Kelsh Fund
Baker & Taylor 15.09
15.09
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - Mabel Rasmussen
Daughters of the American Revolution (pc) 59.00
Genealogical.com 38.50
New England Historic Genealogical Society 39.54
137.04
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund - John F and Helen T Schuster Fund
Baker & Taylor 34.02
34.02
239-1060-1327 - OPL Collection Improvement Fund -Steven J. Zellmer Fund
Family tree.com (pc) 20.12
20.12
239-1060-1327 - OPL Facility Improvement Fund
Demco 650.11
Roe Nurseries 1.058.00
1,708.11
239-1060-1327 - OPL Memorial Fund
Baker & Taylor 409.06
Family tree.com (pc) 20.12
The Roxy 116.37
Winnefox Library System 32.74
578.29
2.726.03

230



Oshkosh Public Library
Position Description

Position:
Classification: Librarian
Department: Library Development

Date: August 2015

General purpose

-The person in this position directs the library’s volunteer p
coordination services and serves as liaison to the Friends:c
this position is to mobilize volunteers in support of t
that enhance and extend library services, special e

advocacy initiatives.

Supervision

Supervises

Salary Matrix Level

Head of Library Development

Coordinator of Volunteers/Program Support Specialist

Performance Standards

Existing volunteers perform their duties competently
and related services/programs/projects run smoothly
or are enhanced by their efforts. New volunteers are
successfully placed to allow for expansion of
services/programs/projects.

-Home Delivery selection, delivery & data
entry

-Summer Reading Program.

-Special projects as requested by
departments.

Successful completion of tasks and projects leads to
internal and external customer satisfaction and long-
term service by volunteers.

e  Supervise ongoing work of volunteers,
including: Giving direction, scheduling, assisting
with prioritizing, providing training for new
tasks when needed and monitoring
performance.

Well-trained volunteers perform their duties
competently with minimal supervision. They have
adequate access to the Coordinator of Volunteers and
are comfortable asking questions and offering
suggestions.

231




Implement annual volunteer recognition
program.

Program engages volunteers in a way that makes them
feel valued and solicits feedback about their volunteer
experience.

Manage volunteer programs & projects

Fill volunteer service requests from staff in a
timely fashion. ldentify new opportunities to
utilize volunteers.

Staff is able to plan program/project/service activities
in advance to make the best use of volunteers.
Coordinator of volunteers establishes a running “wish
list” of activities that could be performed by
volunteers.

Coordinate Baby Book Bag program to include
ordering supplies, preparing bags and
coordinating delivery.

Every baby bor

Manage the library’s Home Delivery Program,
including recruitment of selection, delivery and
data entry volunteers; intake of new home
delivery customers; follow up with customers,
volunteers and community facilities as needed.

nity facilities to
~satisfaction.

.conjunction with Children & Family Outreach

Coordinate Roving Reader activities in

Services. Recruit and coordinate schedulé
Roving Readers.

Oversee disc repair services. Recruit
volunteers, handle machine maintenan
monitor supplies.

Discs are‘'repa

Solicit input from volunt
in the processes and

stablished to gather input and
gge: ons from volunteers and work flow
improvements are implemented when appropriate.

Document violations and all actions taken to counsel or
correct volunteer behavior that is contrary to library
policy or procedure.

Share library information with Friends board and
report relevant information about Friends’ activities to
Management Team.

/ide’support as need
meetings; Used Book Sales;

Friends event
membership:activitie:

Friends are able to conduct their activities successfully
in a manner that supports the operations of the library.

requests from Friénds.

Budget requests from different departments are
coordinated to avoid duplication and provide the
greatest benefits in overall support of library

operations and the organization’s strategic plan.

Coordinate billing/reimbursement with Friends
treasurer.

Bills are paid and staff is reimbursed in a timely
fashion.

Order supplies related to Friends’ activities
(coffee service, Gift Shop, ear buds, flash
drives).

Inventory is managed and supply orders timed to
support demand for products sold via the Friends of
the Library.

232




Program support

Process program support requests received
from department heads or other staff involved
in planning library programs, to include
preferred dates and times for program, general
content and format.

Requests are processed at least 10 weeks before the
date of the event unless otherwise approved by Head
of Library Development.

Coordinate program details with presenter(s) -
date and time; information about program
content; and background information about the
presenter. (use program booking form)

irmed with presenter and staff
n.within 2 weeks of program

Program details are c
who initiated the
support reques;

Reserve meeting room or other space inside
the library or at off-site location; reserve
equipment needed for program; coordinate
setup of venue.

confirmed with Administrative

Complete Request for OPL Promotional
Materials and forward to Head of L|brary
Development.

ad of Library Deve oprﬁent

Design and coordinate an evaluation process to
gather audience feedback and assist in |
future programming decisions.

In gauge interest and satisfaction with
ogram and determine what types of

Assist Head of Library Development a
Management Team with library outre
activities as needed.

Assist Head of Library Develog

are reached

:Time-sensitive tasks are completed on time despite the
absence of an employee.

Library employees know to whom to look for direction
and leadership in a crisis.

Appropriate assistance and actions are provided by
library staff to ensure the publics’ safety and health
while using the library.

Enforce library pohcnes procedures and rules.
Complete necessary reports in the case of
accident, injury, theft of library property,
disturbances, or inappropriate use of library
equipment.

Prompt and appropriate actions are taken in response
to any accident or incident.

Reports are filed as soon after the conclusion of an
accident or incident as is possible.

Interpret, analyze and respond to volunteer or
customer questions, comments and complaints
in regard to library policies and procedures.

Prompt and appropriate actions are taken in response
to any accident or incident.

Reports are filed as soon after the conclusion of an
accident or incident as is possible.

233




e Asamember of the library’s management e Grantdollars secured;
team, be aware of and pursue grant e Library goals achieved with support of grant funding.
opportunities to fund library projects.

Library Administration

e Attend and constructively participate in team e Consistently attends meetings and contributes in a
or planning meetings as required by the Library constructive and collegial spirit.
Director. ;

olunteer stories are
he public on multiple

e  Report monthly and annual statistics for e  Statistics an
volunteer activities to the Library Board.
Establish an annual community impact report
for OPL’s volunteer program.

Continuing Education

e  Continually refresh knowledge of areas of
professional expertise as well as issues and
trends in Friends’ advocacy, library
programming and volunteerism.

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES

giprint'and digital.

| brodué;civity software (word processing,
me design software and web-based

Skill in col ffectively with people from diverse backgrounds.

e Ability to wop nfly in high-pressure, fast-paced environment.
e Ability to prioritize:tasks for oneself and volunteers.

e Ability to effectivély delegate tasks to maximize the productivity of the volunteer corps.
e Ability to handle multiple projects and deadlines.

e Ability to adapt to change; willingness to teach and learn new ways of doing things, including new
technologies.

REQUIRED EDUCATION AND/OR EXPERIENCE
High school diploma or equivalent required; some college preferred.

3-5 years supervisory experience, preferably working with volunteers.

234




TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED

Typical office equipment, computers and software including computer workstation, computer projector,
calculator, fax machine, photocopier, telephone, and printers.

Building security systems including fire safety equipment

PHYSICAL DEMANDS

be met by an employee to
tions may be made to

The physical demands described here are representative of thos
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonab
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential-functio

time; talk and hear; use hands to dial, handle, or f
arms. The employee may be required to kneel, walk

Occasionally, wher
may be called upon}
© typical tasks of the po

performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the
work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position.

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and
employee. Itis subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of

the job change.

August 2015

235



JUSWdURYUI/M 352JJUI AAD) %/0°E 0048€L¢C
N1 juawadedu3 Anunwwo) pasodold 00918
002092
00ZZET
0 0008¢T 0
pasodoud aseasoul Ara) %62°T 00vT692 00TLS92 00T£59¢
s3jes 400q 1@ 1oddns Ayunod Jou| 00LET6 00TT¥8 00L¥18
00T‘S09°E 00zoLEE 008T0SE
0 0 0
00€S0P 006€0% 008907
J433p su| s3us3u0)/Bulpjing 006TT 00€41 00€ELT
%0 SeD |ein3eN ‘4dul D3I % 000ZET Q0Y0ET 00v0ET
0TS 18 papuny yuawade|dal ydsa L 009'8¢Y 0059Z% 00096€
Joul wniwaud sut yijesy %8 002589 00vE6S 00€€99
papuny Al d4d ‘Ipe 19sJew %z 00TZ¥6T 0048641 0008881
SILON 198png 153 138png
L102 £102 910T 9102
SNOILVYY3dO

Atewwng s 1013.11q - [esodoad 198png SuiresadQ £T0z
Asesqry ongnd ysodquyso

9102/81/8

ANIWIONVHNI /M AATT LIN TVLOL
1S3ND3Y LINIWIDINVHN3I

112143a / SN1d¥NS LIN QI LYINIAINDDY
112143 / SN1dYNS YIAOAYYYD
112143a / SN1d¥Ns 139ang LIN

AAJT 1IN V1O0L

SaNUIAJY palewsy
AdVHEI IV10L

AY1LNO TVLIdVYD TV10L

S3I1ddNS B STYIYILYIN TVL1OL
S3IOYVHD Q3XId AYHANNS V10L
SIILNILN V101

SIDIAYIS IVNLOVYLNOD VLIOL
404Vv1 LO34IANI TV.LOL

HO8V1 1O3YIg Iv.LOoL

236



|1e312@ sanuaAay - jesodoid 198png Sunesadp 210z
Areaqy atqnd ysoyyso

00L€T6

0006T
000sT
00S
00S€

000vY
0009
000¢
000€
000£
0005¢C

00/0S8
veEvI6T
0v88S
T¢9v9s
€018
JAZA
066€C
6v61

193png
£10¢C

SNOILYY3dO

*SINNIAIY TVLOL
SYIASNVYHL
a317ddv SN1d4ns
SNOANVIIIDSIN
s3|es yoog pasn

SNOBUR(|ISIA
SINUDADY pun4 Isnuy

S3IOYVHO B S334

(sinojund seIndwo)) saido) JBY1o

Ja1dodojoyqd

$994 21Uy wooy Sunasy
5994 92IAJ3S UO13I3||0D
sauly4

SAIV 8 SINVYD
|EN12BIIUOD STV XOJBUUIA
|EN1IBIIUOD XOJBUUIM
Aluno) o8egauuip
Aluno) eseysnepp
Ajunop aye usain
Aluno) 2eq np puo4
Ajuno) 12winje)

AAIT L3N

SINNIAIY

237



00€y $ 00L9 S 00€‘9T $ 000L8E $ 00g'LyT 009°€2T 00TCcr6'T  $ €Z6e avioL
8SYT'T 020't 000'ST S SUNOH ViLX3
£89T 96T 000°22 S JONVINHOL¥3d HO4 AVd
00€E‘8 - 006'vZT $ IY1018NS ATYNOH
€€'9
3JOVd
00€v $ 00L9 S 00€'9T $ 000L8€ S 007'9€T 00T'TCT 00Z'08£'T $ 06'2¢ ¢ TIVLOLENS AINMVIVS
™t S SS S veeET S LE6'6T $ 8SG'E 9T'e 00591 S avLiolans
00'L 1S11MY OIHdYHD
¥S $ ST S 9vE S EL6'L $ 809'T 6CP'T 00012 $ 050 Iviolans
NVIQOLSNd
CET S vOE $ 9vE S EL6L S 990V vI9°e 00T'€S $ 001 wvLolans
HIINIONT IONVYNILNIVIN
60¢ S 9 $ 169 $ 9v6'sT S 9€T9 vS¥'s 00z'08 S ove violdans
| INV1SISSY AdvydaI
¥0S'T S 91T S 9pTL S LSLL9T S 0L9'Vp L0L6€ 006'€8S S ovel Tvlolens
Il INVLSISSY AMYHaI
14 S Sty S €0z S 9ve'sST S 9Uv'y 6L6'E 00S'8S S 00t awviolans
HOSIAY3dNS
TL6 $ 1907 S Ev0'V S O0EL'€8 $ 9968 LL'ST 009°84E S 099 vLolidans
NYIRdvyal
(6] 72°] S LLET S S6E'T S S98'6E S ovL'te SZE'6T 007'v8¢ S 00t avLiolans
NYIHYHEIT ONIDYNYIN
091 S L1 $ - $ - $ §80'S 0zSs'y 00599 S 001 IvLiolans
NVYIHVH8IT-NON DONIDYNVYIN
09t S £6S S 9ve S EL6L S LSE9 189S 00T'€8 $ 001 wvioLlans
NVIHYHEIT IAILYILSININGY
09t S S8¢ S - S LE6'6T S I€S6 wuv'e 009'vZT $ 0oL aviolans
J01034I1a
NOILVOIJISSV1O
(s4y esixa ou) 314
1s0p safoldwy 3509 sehojdwz  3son sakojdwg 3505 sakojdwg 9200 890°0 Aiejeg ssoin
121 suj 91 Su| [eyuag su| yesHy volId S3M lenuuy

Asesqryo11gnd ysoyyso

Jie3aQ [puuosiad - jesodoud 128png Sunzesado £102

238



159p su| susIU0)/ulp|ing 006TT 00ELT 00€LT
00ZT 00¢T 00zT
00TT 0071 0071
00zt 00zt 00zt
00£9 0081T 008TT
0002 0061 0061
%0 SeD [BINIEN {10UI 2U1IR)T % 000CET 00Y0ET 00¥0ET
9583.10U1 %0T 0082 00SZ 0052
0055 005 00£S
asealdul %p 00ZTE 0000E 0000€
000% 000t 000%
asealnul %01 00S€ 002€ 00z€
00058 00058 00058
¥0Z$ 18 papuny Juawsadedas yoay 009'8tY 0059Z¥ 00096€
0 0 0
00ST 0011 001T
00s 0 0
00SE 005t 00z€
000T 005 0
001S 0015 0015
002S 0025 00ts
009 009 00S
00009 0020L 00055
0000T 0000T 000ST
0 0 0
00EY 000% 000%
000t 005¥ 00S¥
005°€ 00S€ 00S€
002 00z 00z
622'62¢ 00TLTE 004867
Jour wniwaid sul yyesy %8 002589 00vE6S 00£€E99
papuny AjIny d4d ‘[pe 193ew %z 00TZ¥6T 0048641 0008881
S31ON 193png 153 123png
L7102 L1702 9102 9102
SNOLLY43dO |

|1e3aq asuadx3 - jesodoud 3198png Suizesado £102
Ateagn o1gqnd ysoxyso

SHWIJ pue SB5UIDIY
@duesnsu| Jajlog

Aupgery aaisuaysasdwo)
s1ualL0) g Bulpling
uonesuadwo) SIJoM

J31BM WIOIS
sauoyda|al
3JINIBS SBD

ERIINEIETTY

9DINIBS JIMIS

A3

S9IIAISS [BNIDEALOD ISIA
sang diyssaquap

Sujures) ssAo|dw3 YO
Sujures] 3 33UBIBJUO)

22IAISS [BUOISS3)0.d |BFDT
S3D1AIS |eads

[e3uay Aijioe4 Supjied

|ejuay uswdinby
Pnas/3pig/dinba/yoen Julenw
1uswdinb3 33140 SdueUUIRA
S321YaA Jojopy 01 siieday
$3DIAIDS [BUONOWOIY
unaylen/8uisinianpy
Suiddiys 13 ageysod

dUBMO||Y 03Ny

S9IIAIBS [BNIILLIUD)

9102/81/8

S3OYVYHDI d3XI14 AHANNS TVLOL
00000-96v9
00000-v6v9
00000-€8Y9
00000-Z8+9
00000-18v9

sadiey) paxi4 Azpung

S3LNILN TV1OL
00000-9£%9
00000-5.19
00000-v£¥9
00000-€£9
00000-24Y9
00000-TLt9

n

S3DIAYIS TVNIDVYINOD TVLOL
00000-95v9
00000-09v9
00000-65t9
00000-85v9
00000-¥5t9
00000-8tt9
00000-LEYI
00000-ZE¥9
00000-9¢v9
00000-vZv9
00000-8Tv9
00000-TTv9
00000-0TV9
00000-¥0v9
00000-20Y9
00000-TOY9

408V 1O3Y¥IONI TV10L
408V1 123410 TV10L

[N
(2@
N



9102/81/8

JUSWIADUBYUD/M BSBRIOUI AND| %/0°E 00£8€LT "ANIW3INVHN3 /M AATT L3N TV.LOL
N13uswadedu3 Ayunwwo) pasodosd 009718 1S3N03Y INFWIINVHNI
002092 1121430 / SN1d¥NS 13N A3LVINIWNJDY
007Z2€T 1121430 / SN1d¥NS HIAOAYEYD
0 0008ZT 0 112143@ / SN1d¥NS 139aN8 13N
pasodoud asea.oul Ar3| %6Z'T 00vT697 001592 0012592 AAZT 13N TV10L
$3|es 3004 13 Joddns Ayunod 1du| 00LET6 00TT¥8 00L¥¥8 ) SBNUAARY Palews]
00T'S09'E 00z0LEE 008T0SE A¥VHE11 TY10L
00€S0Y 006€0% 008901 S311ddNS 8 SIVIYILYIN V101

000T 00S¢ 0052 sal|ddng 13 sjea)e N J12Yy10 000006859

00S0T 0000T 000ZT S[elIBIA [eUOOWOId 00000-9£59

000T$ Ju| uda} /sadeqd yoog 00v9vE 00v9YE 00v9vE sieuare Areiqry 00000-5£59

0 0 0 uawdinb3 Jouly 00000-0559

00S 0 000T s|eatway) 00000-6259

00S€ 00S€E 00s€ sa1jddns |euoyuer 00000-£2S9

000zt 0000T 0000T sped Jieday/ss1jddng 00000-£TS9

00T 00T 00T aujjoseg 00000-v159

00€ [ol0}4 00€ say|ddng Jsaandwo) 00000-6059

000T 000T 000T sa11ddns aiemyos 00000-9059

0000€ 0000€ 0000€ sayjddns 32130 00000-5059
sal|ddng g sjelLiey

S3LON 193png 153 198png
L102 L10T 9102 9102
SNOLLY43d0 |

|1e3aq asuadx3 - |esodoud 3@8png Suizesadp £10z
Ateaqny 2119nd ysoxyyso

240



AUG 12 2016

BUDGET ENHANCEMENT DECISION PACKAGE
2017

DEPARTMENT/ACCOUNT: FUND:

| Library 7 239-1060 ] [ 239 |

DESCRIPTION
This position is intended to spearhead OPL's efforts to extend services into the community beyond the
walls of 106 Washington Avenue. The Library's strategic plan calls upon us to support the City's
neighborhood development initiatives with programs and services designed to take advantage of
specific neighborhood assets and to address specific neighborhood needs.

A g esii

ommunity Engagement Librarian| FT 1.00| $51,200.00( $30,400.00 $81,600.00
' $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

TOTAL PERSONNEL 1.00  51,200.00 30,400.00 81,600.00

TOTAL OTHER

TOTAL AMOUNT OF DECISION PACKAGE [

REVENUE SUMMARY

TOTAL REVENUE $0.00

NET COST (LEVY IMPACT) OF DECISION PACKAGE
ESTIMATED NET COST (IN MILLS)

DRAFT

241




y— %
P

OS HKOSH
PUBTLTIC
LIBRARY

106 Washington Av.enue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985
MEMORANDUM
DATE: 18 August 2016
TO: Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees

FROM: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
SUBJECT: Proposed Changes to Library Table of Organization

I propose the following changes:

1)

2)

3)

Change the classification of the Coordinator of Volunteers / Program Support
Specialist position (1.0 FTE in the Development Department) from SUPERVISOR to

LIBRARIAN.

Although the position has been classified SUPERVISOR, and we did not require a
Master’s Degree in Library Science when we recruited for this position, we have had
the good fortune to hire someone with that degree. Both classifications are placed in
grade “F” of the library’s pay plan. I believe it is appropriate classify this position in
such a way that recognizes the current incumbent’s qualifications as being on a par
with her similarly qualified colleagues in other departments of the library. There is no
budget impact to this change.

Eliminate one part-time (0.6 FTE) Library Assistant II position in the First Floor
Public Service (FFPS) Department.

At its 26 May 2016 regular meeting, the board approved moving one full-time (1.0
FTE) Librarian position from the Technical Services Department to the First Floor
Public Services Department. The duties of the new Public Services Librarian position
assumed the public service desk hours that had been the responsibility of one of the
part-time (0.6 FTE) Library Assistant II positions in the FFPS Department. We are
able now to do without this Library Assistant II position. I estimate the cost savings in
2017 of eliminating this position are $34,100.

Create one full-time (1.0 FTE) Graphic Artist position in the Development
Department.

I estimate the cost of this position in 2017 at $75,300. The combined 2017 budget
savings of hiring new people into the Librarian and Coordinator of Volunteers
positions ($12,300) and the savings from eliminating one part-time Library Assistant
II position ($34,100) nearly cover the $46,500 base salary of the new Graphic Artist
position. I would seek to recover about 25% of the total compensation cost of this
position through contracting graphic design services out to other city departments and
to other Winnefox member libraries.

“A Library %ﬁ %very Life”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



€¢°6E = 314 |eyol
1dO Yyum bBuiyers
Jo 3s0) saleys
STV /X0JUUIAR

(Y Sz8' = 2y 87°0 ® suonysod €)
3bed

(3Y € = suopisod y €)
SIURISISSY SIIAIBS UYda |
v

(58" ueneiqr) buibojezen

(3W '1 = 3y $'0 @ suonisod €)
Sjue3S|SSY 34s3d S,ua1pfiyd

™

(3Y §'1 = 3y 5'0 ® suonisod €)
SJUBIS|SSY SRDIAIBS S,UBIP|IYD
Vi

(1) uenelqr s,uaIppyd

(0°1) 351y Jydeun

(o'1)

SI39)UN|OA JO J0JeuIp00)

(n

i

(%Y S6'p = 2y 8Z° © suonisod 8T)

(3Y 95°0 = 2y 87" ® suoysod z) 3beg
3bed

3y 7'T = 3y 9'0 © suonisod 7)

(Byse SJUBISISSY UoRRNAID

uonisod 3d 1 snid suopisod Y €) v
sjuessissy Joy
ovi

(3Y 'S = 3y 9'0 ® suopisod 6)

SJUB)SISSY %S9 BIIAISS JaWOIS)

(3Y s2'z

uonisod 1d 1 snid suonisod Y 7)
uellelqr Joy

uepeqn

(1) seoMIBS .
uope[naJl Jo Josialedng

J10jeulpioo)
AsQ uoRde||0)
/ S90S |eIuYDD |
R buibojeie) Jo pesy

(1) uswdopeasq
Aieiqry Jo pesH

(1)

S3VIAISS Y2eannQ Ajiwed
B S,Ualpiyd Jo pesH

vl

(1) ueweiqr SJIAIBS Jljand

(1) seomias ynpy
3 DUBL3eY JO peay

!

i

(1) seomuas dygnd
10014 35114 JO peay

(1) J93uibuz AdueU

(°) ueipoisn)y

i

WV3L LNIJWIAOUdIWI SIDIAUIS J11and

_ A

(1) dopauqg Ateiqr

+

(1) 4opea] wea
JuswaAodw SSDIAIBS J1igqnd
[ 40p3u1Q Juesissy

sa9)sn.1 Jo pieog Aleiqi d1jgnd Ysoqyso

910¢ ‘Gz 3snbny

Aleaqry o1iqnd Yysoyso




F— %
o .
A..b‘-—-—-".h

OSHZKOSH
P UBLTIC
LI BRATRY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

Memorandum of Understanding
Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees &
Friends of the Oshkosh Public Library

The following constitutes an operating agreement between the Oshkosh Public
Library and the Friends of Oshkosh Public Library. It will stand unless it is
modified by mutual agreement of the Friends executive board and the Oshkosh

Public Library administration.

The Friends mission is to strengthen, support and advocate for a superior free
public library in Oshkosh, Wisconsin.

The Library agrees to include the Friends in its long-term planning process to
ensure that the Friends are aware of the strategic goals and plans for the library.

The Library agrees to share with the Friends the library’s strategic initiatives at
the beginning of each year and discuss with the Friends how their resources and
support could help forward these initiatives.

The Library’s liaison will meet regularly with the Friends executive board and
standing committee chairs.

The Library agrees to submit clear requests for support in a timely manner each
year.

The Library will provide meeting space at no charge and public space for
distribution of Friends membership and promotional materials.

The Library’s liaison will assist the Friends in becoming self-reliant in basic
organizational functions, including, but not limited to, financial and other record-
keeping, member recruitment, publicity and membership communication.

The Friends agree to promote the Library’s strategic vision and goals in the
community.

The Friends agree to raise funds exclusively to support Library projects.
Fundraising activities will be subject to Library Board approval and funds will be
controlled by the Library Board.

“A Library 51}1 fvery Life”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



%
)

OSHKOSH
PUBLILC
LIBRATRY

106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

The Friends agree to provide volunteer support for Library programs and events.

The Friends agree to work to build an active base of members who will act in
support of the Library.

The Friends agree to maintain a liaison to the Library Board.

The Friends agree to coordinate the schedules and duties of members or
volunteers working in support of Friends’ events and programs.

The Friends agree to advocate with local or state leaders on behalf of the Library

and the Winnefox Library System under the guidance of the Library and the
Library’s Board of Trustees.

Memorandum of Understanding

signed this day of

Kim Molitor
President
Oshkosh Public Library Board of Trustees

President
Friends of Oshkosh Public Library Board of Directors

“A Library 5411 Every Life”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



OSHKOSH PUBLIC LIBRARY

STATEMENT OF REVENUE
July 2016
58% of the Year
% of REVENUE

ESTIMATED JULY REVENUES | ANNUAL EXCESS

REVENUES |[REVENUES| TO DATE |EST.TOTAL|(DEFICIENCY)
Fines 25,000.00 | 4,353.00 16,000.87 64.00% (8,999.13)
Collection Service Fees - Collected in-house 6,500.00 320.00 4,495.93 69.17% (2,004.07)
Photocopiers 2,500.00 214.76 2,363.82 94.55% (136.18)
Other Copies 12,000.00 682.03 5,064.71 42.21% (6,935.29)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 46,000.00 | 5,569.79 27,925.33 60.71% (18,074.67)
Winnebago County 514,926.00 0.00 257,463.00 50.00%| (257,463.00)
Calumet County (Act 420 Revenue) 2,678.00 0.00 2,678.00 100.00% 0.00
Fond du Lac County (Act 420 Revenue) 17,443.00 0.00 17,443.00 100.00% 0.00
Green Lake County (Act 420 Revenue) 1,751.00 0.00 1,751.00 100.00% 0.00
Waushara County (Act 420 Revenue) 6,770.00 0.00 6,770.00 100.00% 0.00
Winnefox Library System 57,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% (57,400.00)
Winnefox Library System-WALS Program 187,700.00 0.00 1,820.43 0.97%| (185,879.57)
TOTAL CONTRACTUAL REVENUES 788,668.00 0.00 287,925.43 36.51%| (500,742.57)
Leander Choate Fund 2,200.00 0.68 4.00 0.18% (2,196.00)
Abbey Harris Fund 4,500.00 15.27 1,419.51 31.54% (3,080.49)
George Hilton Fund 300.00 4.57 36.08 12.03% (263.92)
TOTAL TRUST REVENUES 7,000.00 20.52 1,459.59 20.85% (5,540.41)
MEETING ROOM REVENUES 3,000.00 245.00 1,675.00 55.83% (1,325.00)
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF BONDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | #DIV/0! 0.00
INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 | #DIV/0! 0.00
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 0.00 20.00 606.52 | #DIV/0! 606.52
CITY OF OSHKOSH LEVY 2,657,100.00 0.00 |f 2,657,100.00 100.00% 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 3,501,768.00 ( 5,855.31 || 2,976,691.87 85.01%| (525,076.13)

246




Oshkosh Public Library
Statement of Expenditures

July 2016

58% of the year
NET % OF UNEXPENDED
2016 JULY EXPENSES ANNUAL BALANCE
Salaries, Wages, & Benefits BUDGET EXPENSES TO DATE BUDGET July 31,2016
Salaries & Wages 1,888,000.00 204,314.20 1,000,777.87 53.01 887,222.13
FICA 142,700.00 15,123.46 73,024.35 51.17 69,675.65
Wisconsin Retirement 112,300.00 12,265.72 60,308.41 53.70 51,991.59
Health Insurance 383,100.00 27,220.38 193,200.26 50.43 189,899.74
Dental Insurance 13,500.00 1,058.30 7,512.98 55.65 5,987.02
Life Insurance 5,900.00 531.24 3,752.74 63.61 2,147.26
Income Continuation Insurance 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00
Sub Total Fringe Benefits 661,600.00 56,199.10 337,798.74 51.06 323,801.26
TOTAL PAYROLL 2,549,600.00 260,513.30 1,338,576.61 52.50 1,211,023.39
Contractual Services 298,700.00 4,075.34 182,649.76 61.15 116,050.24
Auto Allowance 200.00 0.00 132.74 66.37 67.26
Postage & Shipping 3,500.00 0.00 1,462.74 41.79 2,037.26
Advertising/Marketing 4,500.00 20.00 1,635.00 36.33 2,865.00
Promotional Services 4,000.00 0.00 1,943.50 48.59 2,056.50
Maint. Office Equipment 15,000.00 21.50 1,133.48 7.56 13,866.52
Maint. Mach, Equip, Structures 55,000.00 1,916.25 25,125.51 45.68 29,874.49
Equipment Rental 500.00 516.50 1,167.42 231.48 -657.42
Parking Rental 5,200.00 0.00 5,760.00 110.77 -560.00
Special Services 5,100.00 361.00 2,519.80 49.41 2,580.20
Legal Professional Services 0.00 0.00 539.00 #DIV/0! -539.00
Conference & Training 3,200.00 220.00 3,170.08 99.07 29.92
Employee Training 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/O! 0.00
Dues 1,100.00 206.00 667.00 60.64 433.00
Misc. Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 570.24 #DIV/0! -570.24
Electricity 85,000.00 10,344.78 51,858.22 61.01 33,141.78
Sewer Service 3,200.00 896.81 1,711.39 53.48 1,488.61
Water Service 4,000.00 1,034.89 2,037.86 50.95 1,962.14
Gas Service 30,000.00 376.65 9,560.79 31.87 20,439.21
Telephone 5,700.00 223.32 1,631.74 28.63 4,068.26
Storm Water Utility 2,500.00 1,019.83 1,992.58 79.70 507.42
Workers Compensation 1,900.00 0.00 1,900.00 100.00 0.00
Building & Contents Insurance 11,800.00 6,342.50 6,342.50 53.75 5,457.50
Comprehensive Liability Ins 1,200.00 110.00 770.00 64.17 430.00
Boiler Insurance 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
Licenses and Permits 1,200.00 0.00 485.46 40.46 714.54
Office Supplies 30,000.00 2,282.72 16,349.05 54.50 13,650.95
Software 1,000.00 0.00 431.05 43.11 568.95
Computer Supplies 300.00 0.00 356.30 118.77 -56.30
Gasoline 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
Supplies/Repair Parts 10,000.00 306.26 3,881.31 38.81 6,118.69
Janitorial Supplies 3,500.00 479.36 2,563.01 73.23 936.99
Minor Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! 0.00
Library Materials 348,100.00 12,443.86 133,967.27 38.49 214,132.73
Promotional Materials 12,000.00 2,071.64 4,113.19 34.28 7,886.81
Other Materials & Supplies 2,500.00 41.00 1,332.23 53.29 1,167.77
TOTAL LIBRARY BUDGET 3,501,800.00 305,823.51 1,809,184.43 51.66 1,692,615.57

247



Oshkosh Public Library Highlights
August 2016

OPL participated in the National Night Out event for the River East Neighborhood on Aug. 2. The
library offered a game and talked with neighbors about library services and upcoming programs.
Getting involved in River East and other neighborhood association activities is one of the
outreach activities that OPL will undertake to achieve Strategic Plan Goal #2: A recognized
downtown anchor destination.

Well-known Wisconsin author and historian Jerry Apps spoke at the library on Aug. 9, with 78
people attending his talk, which centered on his book, Wisconsin Agriculture: A History. The
event was presented in partnership with the Winnebago County Historical and Archaeological
Society.

Nearly 500 people of all ages attended Pokémon Go events at the library in July and August. The
library held battle parties under the Dome and participated in a Downtown Pokémon Go
Scavenger Hunt which brought more than 300 people to the library on July 23.

Children in the Summer Reading Program were rewarded for participating with two Grand
Finale shows on Aug. 2 at the Oshkosh Masonic Center. The comedy team of Miller & Mike
entertained 368 children and family members during morning and evening shows. A full report
on the Summer Reading Program will be presented at a future meeting.

A new approach to the Summer Reading Program for adults was well-received by those who
participated in the BINGO-style game. Numerous participants stated that they enjoyed the new
format, which encouraged them to read books they might not have tried and to branch out into
new areas of the library. A total of 83 people finished one BINGO card or more as of Aug. 8. The
program ends on Aug. 26.

OPL, Winneconne Public Library and Omro Public Library partnered with the Oshkosh YMCA to
offer free family time at its 20" Avenue location on Aug. 16. Non-members were able to use the
YMCA facility free of charge from 4 to 8 p.m., sign.up for or update their library cards, learn
about library programs, get a demonstration of Overdrive eBooks and register for door prizes.

248



MONTHLY REPORT
Oshkosh Public Library

July 2016

CIRCULATION Jul 2016 | Jul2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Book-Adult 17,040 22,761 -25% 121,497 149,539 -19%
Book-Juvenile 19,975 23,217 -14% 126,317 137,455 -8%
Book-YA/Teen 2,603 0 #DIV/0! 14,621 0 #DIV/0!
CD-Adult 3,114 3,649 -15% 24,457 25,217 -3%
CD-Juvenile 189 394 -52% 1,692 2,250 -25%
CD-YA/Teen 0 0 #DIV/0! 45 0 #DIV/0!
CD-Book-Adult 1,690 2,227 -24% 12,867 14,907 -14%
CD-Book-Juvenile 392 438 -11% 2,527 2,295 10%
CD-Book-YA/Teen 38 0 #DIV/0! 244 0 #DIV/0!
DVD-Adult 12,835 15,192 -16% 98,061 110,303 -11%
DVD-Juvenile 5,488 6,523 -16% 34,479 36,909 -7%
DVD-YA/Teen 33 0 #DIV/0! 183 0 #DIV/0!
Game-Adult 712 1,512 -53% 4,414 8,590 -49%
Game-Juvenile 189 230 -18% 1,187 785 51%
Game-YA/Teen 1 0 #DIV/0! 5 0 #DIV/0!
Magazine-Adult 1,160 1,406 -17% 8,718 9,431 -8%
Magazine-Juvenile 124 98 27% 430 639 -33%
Magazine-YA/Teen 7 0 #DIV/0! 72 0 #DIV/0!
Other-Adult 101 13 677% 987 178 454%
Other-Juvenile 58 8 625% 399 216 85%
Other-YA/Teen 5 0 #DIV/0! 19 0 #DIV/0!
Total Adult 36,652 46,760 -22% 271,001 318,165 -15%
Total Juvenile 26,415 30,908 -15% 167,031 180,549 -7%

Total YA/Teen 2,687 0 #DIV/0! 15,189 0 #DIV/0!
SUB TOTAL 65,754 77,668 -15% 453,221 498,714 -9%

E-Books

OverDrive E-Books N/A 3,547 #VALUE! 20,685 22,994 -10%
OverDrive Audiobooks N/A 1,479 #VALUE! 10,193 8,860 15%
SUB TOTAL 0 5,026 -100% 30,878 31,854 -3%
TOTAL CIRCULATION 65,754 82,694 -20% 484,099 530,568 -9%

PHYSICAL MATERIALS Jul 2016 | Jul2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 | % Change
% AV Materials Circulated 38% 39% -3% 40% 40% -1%
% Print Materials Circulated 62% 61% 2% 60% 60% 1%
% Adult Materials Circulated 60% 60% -1% 63% 64% -1%
%Youth Materials Circulated 40% 40% 1% 37% 36% 2%
Average Circulation Per Hour 268.4 313.2 -14% 239.2 257.8 -7%

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES Jul 2016 | Jul2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 | % Change
OPL Website Sessions 21,935 26,086 -16% 164,384 203,852 -19%
OPL Digital Collections Sessions N/A 86 #VALUE! 689 921 -25%
EBSCO Sessions 145 334 -57% 2,071 3,376 -39%
HeritageQuest Sessions 35 62 -44% 496 1,158 -57%
NetLibrary Sessions N/A 1 #VALUE! 24 80 -70%
ProQuest Sessions 37 88 -58% 782 472 66%
Vital Records Index Sessions N/A 642 #VALUE! 3,724 4,131 -10%
TOTAL SESSIONS 22152 27223 o -19% 172,170 213,990 -20%




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 2

Oshkosh Public Library July 2016
PUBLIC COMPUTER USE [ Jul2016 | Jul2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Wireless Use 25338 12091 110% 164,560 80907 103%
Public Computer Use
Adult 3,263 3,469 -6% 25231 28581 -12%
Youth 1,139 1,299 -12% 6523 6583 -1%
TOTAL USE 4,402 4,768 -8% 31754 35164 -10%
QUESTIONS ANSWERED Jul 2016 | Jul2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 | % Change
Adult Department
Reference 12,395 11,705 6% 91,387 91,394 0%
Directional/Rule/Policy 686 979 -30% 5,269 18,251 -71%
Knowledge Sharing 472 620 -24% 3,584 5,523 -35%
E-mail 7 17 -59% 72 91 -21%
Youth Department ,
Reference 2,030 2,935 -31% 9,108 10,767 -15%
Directional/Rule/Policy 489 557 -12% 2,982 3,561 -16%
Knowledge Sharing 249 142 75% 1,886 945 100%
TOTAL QUESTIONS ANSWERED 16,328 16,955 -4% 114,288 130,532 -12%
MISCELLANEOUS Jul 2016 | Jul 2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Library Facility Traffic 23,199 26,304 -12% 179,042 196,261 -9%
Average Daily Traffic 928 1,052 -12% 903 1,003 -10%
Meetings Held 57 70 -19% 528 450 17%
New Card Registrations 277 311 -11% 1,858 2,030 -8%
Self-check % of Checkout 43.9% 72.2% -39% 39.3% 71.3% -45%
Volunteer Hours Worked 336 809 -58% 3,630 4,142 -12%
Teacher Packs 0 2 -100% 36 50 -28%
PROGRAMS Jul 2016 | Jul2015 | % Change | YTD 2016 | YTD 2015 [ % Change
Programs Given
Adult 11 7 57% 66 29 128%
Teen 7 5 40% 33 17 94%
Youth 23 27 -15% 193 178 8%
Roving Reader 2 2 0% 43 52 -17%
TOTAL 43 41 5% 335 276 21%
Program Attendance
Adult 268 60 347% 1,269 509 149%
Teen 130 26 400% 364 151 141%
Youth 772 926 -17% 8,946 7,359 22%
TOTAL 1170 1012 16% 10,579 8,019 32%
PROGRAMS DATE
Adult
Knight Moves Chess Club 7/6/2016
Knight Moves Chess Club 7/13/2016
Pokemon Go Battle Party 7/14/2016
Dick Campbell The story of the Wright Brothers 7/14/2016
Star Wars Movie 7/18/2016
Knight Moves Chess Club 7/20/2016
Pokemon Go Battle Party 250 7/21/2016
Social Security & Medicare 7/21/2016




MONTHLY REPORT - Page 3
Oshkosh Public Library

PROGRAMS

Adult (cont'd)

Pokemon Go Scavenger Hunt
Adult DIY Cardmaking
Pokemon Go Battle Party

Teen
Teen Book Club
Pokemon Go Battle Party
Teen DIY Origami
Pokemon Go Battle Party
Pokemon Go Scavenger Hunt
Pokemon Go Battle Party
Teen Watch and Win

Youth
High Hopes (2 sessions)
Family Storytime (2 sessions)

Read to a Dog

Field Day at Roe Park

Ready, Set, Play! Musical Demo

Lil' Explorers/Helping Hands Daycare
Kids Are Us in-Home Family Daycare
Brick by Brick

Pokemon Go Battle Party

Family Storytime (2 sessions)

Read to a Dog

Food Art Contest

High Hopes (2 sessions)

Movies and More / Shaun the Sheep
Pokemon Go Battle Party

Pokemon Go Scavenger Hunt

Family Storytime (2 sessions)

Read to a Dog

Library Olympics

Brick by Brick

Pokemon Go Battle Party

251

7/23/2016
7/26/2016
7/28/2016

7/8/2016
7/14/2016
7/15/2016
7/21/2016
7/23/2016
7/28/2016
7/29/2016

7/6/2016
7/11/2016
7/11/2016
7/12/2016
7/12/2016
7/12/2016
7/12/2016
7/13/2016
7/14/2016
7/18/2016
7/18/2016
7/19/2016
7/20/2016
7/20/2016
7/21/2016
7/23/2016
7/25/2016
7/25/2016
7/26/2016
7/27/2016
7/28/2016

July 2016



N
el

OSHKOSH
PUBLIC
LI BRARY

Oshkosh,

106 Washington Avenue,

MEMO

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
Libby Terrell

August 19, 2016

SUBJECT: July 2016 Donations

Wisconsin 54901-4985

During the month of July 2016, the library received the following donations:

7/13/2016 From Chris Zingler & Sally Masters in memory of Betty Wilson $ 10.00
7/13/2016 From Friends of OPL for SLP prizes $123.20
7/15/2016 From Carol Sand in memory of Raymond Mahy $ 25.00
7/26/2016 From Pamela & Larry Lang in memory of Betty Wilson $ 20.00
7/26/2016 From an anonymous donor $ 7.00
7/31/2016 Donations from individual patrons in July 2016 $ 40.17

252



106 Washington Avenue, Oshkosh, Wisconsin 54901-4985

MEMORANDUM
To: Jeff Gilderson-Duwe
From: Libby Terrell
Date: August 19, 2016
Re: July 2016 Personnel Changes

There were no personnel changes in July to report.

“Connecting Pegyle with Information”

Oshkosh Public Library (920) 236-5200 Administration (920) 236-5210 FAX (920) 236-5228 www.oshkoshpubliclibrary.org



2016 Lakefly Writers Conference

The Lakefly Writers Conference was held May 13 and 14, at the Oshkosh Convention Center. The
Wisconsin Association of Public Libraries (WAPL) held their state conference at the same venue, which
wrapped up the morning of May 13™. After booking most of our speakers, | coordinated with WAPL and
three of our Lakefly authors also spoke at WAPL.

WWA Bookstore/Marketplace

We partnered with the Wisconsin Writers Association (WWA) again this year; as in the past, they were in
charge of the exhibitor/vendor area. Instead of the traditional exhibitor format, this year they created a
bookstore/marketplace. All of the books from participating authors were sold at one table, and authors
took turns staffing the table. This freed authors from being stuck at a table all day, but still made them
available to autograph books and/or talk to readers. Businesses that were selling services such as
proofreading or publishing were at tables adjacent to the bookstore.

In 2015, we charged WWA a $15 rental fee for each table ($255 for 17 tables) and they charged the
authors $25 per table. Under the bookstore format, WWA charged the authors 10% of their book sales
and the author donated one hour of their time to staff the table. Given the small number of tables
needed, Lakefly waived the table rental fee for 2016.

According to WWA's final report, there were 17 authors and 35 book titles available. About 40 books
were sold total, and WWA charged four vendors a registration fee; WWA's net earnings from the event
equaled $162.50.

In addition to conference participants, there were seven walk-ins that visited the bookstore (free and
open to the public). When asked, most said they saw postcards for the event at local businesses, which
Lakefly had created and distributed prior to the event.

Other Highlights
There were a total of 87 paid registrants (up from 74 in 2015 and 63 in 2014).

The first person to register was from the state of New York. Also, two people from lllinois and one
person from Indiana attend the event. Seventeen people from Oshkosh attended.

The Best Western Premiere reported a total of 40 room rentals over three days.

One of our speakers, Jessica Lourey, was invited to do a Tedx Talk this summer and we were able to find
a place in the schedule for her to preview her talk with a live audience.

| attended the Public Library Association’s national conference in Denver prior to Lakefly, and shipped
back about 200 Advance Reader Copies. At the Lakefly Conference, we gave one to anyone who
submitted a testimonial with written permission to use in future promotions. This has already helped us
promote the 2017 conference.

The keynote speaker this year was Elizabeth Koehler-Pentacoff, author of “The Missing Kennedy.” In
addition to two presentations at Lakefly, Koehler-Pentacoff also spoke at the WAPL convention prior to
Lakefly and did a library presentation on the following Monday. Two library patrons (and guests) won
the opportunity to go to dinner with Koehler-Pentacoff and her husband at The Roxy before her library
presentation. Her library program attracted 65 people and was so successful, our bookseller ran out of
her books.

254



One of our speakers, Matthew Hefti, came to our attention via a teenage male who came into the
library looking for the author’s debut novel. It’s not every day a teen boy is that eager to read so | looked
up the author. His novel was getting great reviews and he is currently a law student at UW-Madison. He
spoke at Lakefly as well as WAPL, and best of all, met the teen library patron.

We had representatives from three agencies take pitches this year. At least two writers were invited to
send the first three chapters of their manuscript to the prospective agency after the conference.

Two attendees blogged about the event when it was over (see attached).

On Friday, we held a workshop on how to get started/use Twitter. It was attended by about 28 people,
most of whom created an account and then followed each other. On Saturday, we had a live twitter feed
on a big screen in the exhibit area, and by using the hashtag #Lakefly16, others could follow fellow
attendees and comment on the days’ events. About a dozen people still stay connected via twitter.

Financial Report

Revenue
$3,375 Conference registration fees
$1,000 Friends of the Library for writing contest cash prizes
$2,000 Friends of the Library for speaker stipends
$250 Friends of the Library for door prizes
$3,022 Trust Funds for Library Excellence - Library Programming Fund

OPL Memorial
2,574 Fund
$12,221
Expenses

$1,000 Writing contest prize money
$200 Writing contest awards ceremony refreshments and gifts
$3,500 Speaker stipends (includes $1500 for keynote speaker)
$1,584 Lodging for speakers at Best Western Premiere Hotel
$250 Door prizes
$4,226 Convention Center rental/catering
$1,138 Printing
$100 Constant Contact (online registration)
$116 The Roxy (dinner for contest winners, guests, keynote speaker and her husband)
$107  Shipping
$12,221

Respectfully submitted by Ruth Percey

255




https://smnystoriak.com/2016/05/16/my-post-conference-high/

My Post-Conference High

by smnystoriak on May 16, 2016

L a ke fly Greetings!
i) W ri te rs I just got home from a writer’s conference, and it
was a good one. I thought I might share some of
Conémuwb the awesomeness with you all. First, a little bit of

k background:

I heard about the Lakefly Literary conference in OshKosh, Wisconsin on Twitter a few months
ago, when one of my good Twitter friends posted about it. My thought at the time: Sounds like
fun! I wish I could go!

Then I went online, and read about the lineup of workshops and presenters. I admit that I was
not familiar with the presenters. They seemed to be local to Wisconsin, and here I am in
Northern New York. But the workshops seemed to be just what I needed, especially the one
about making a marketing plan. Also, the price point couldn’t be beat. But the final thing that
tipped the cart for me was the fact that several of my Twitter friends would be there, live and in
person, and what an opportunity it would be to meet face to face.

So I booked my conference and flight to Wisconsin!

The Lakefly Literary Conference is still pretty young, only in its 4th year. It is small enough for
an out-of-stater like me to feel welcomed, yet offers enough of what I was looking for to really

make it worthwhile.

Ruth Percey, who runs the OshKosh library, puts the event on along with several other folks, and
they really went out of their way to make sure that the offerings met our needs. By the end of the
conference, she knew me by name! I left there with a great feeling of accomplishment. Being
able to meet and hang out with authors and publishers is a special thing. There were many
opportunities to browse books of all sorts, and even have them signed. New friends were made,
and folks I had only known in the Interwebs suddenly became real people.

So here I sit, in my Post Conference high. I look forward to using the information I gathered at
#Lakefly16. Feels good!

Anyone else going to a writing conference? Have you been to any good ones recently? Feel free

to share in the comments!
256



http://www.swensonbookdevelopment.com/blog/2016/the-lakefly-writers-conference/

(]

gs

*DEVE\.OQ“\

The Lakefly Writers Conference
Samantha Kolb | May 17,2016

This past Saturday, May 14, Jill Swenson and I attended the Lakefly Writers Conference in
Oshkosh, WI. This was my first time attending a literary conference and I experienced the joy of
participating in a community of Wisconsin writers.

Sponsored by the Friends of the Oshkosh Public Library, the Lakefly
Writers Conference is named after the insects which annually appear
briefly in early May along the shores of Lake Winnebago. The Oshkosh
Convention Center is one block from the lake but the cold weather and
wind kept them away from the conference site this year. Ruth Percey,
Dixie Jarchow, and Tom Cannon pulled together a well-organized
' conference with a team of volunteers who assisted and met the needs and
' interests of every participant. We began our day by listening to a few
book pitches from authors who sought representation and/or feedback.
S The brilliant thing about this conference is that it welcomes seasoned

* authors as well as those just getting their feet wet with the delights of
writing. To be able to meet others who have a passion for a world of
books and understand the ups and downs of writing always makes for
good conversation, especially over lunch.

The variety of sessions held concurrently proved to be the highlight of the conference. On
Friday, participants attended sessions on World Building, How to Deliver a Successful Pitch,
Putting Your Best Voice Forward, 30-Day Promotional Plan, Writing What You Don’t Know,
and “How” to be an Indian in the 21% Century. Jill Swenson led a session on how to use Twitter
as an author in the afternoon. Thursday evening the Oskhosh Public Library hosted the awards
ceremony for the Annual Lakefly Writing Contest. On Friday, the conference offered a variety of
sessions: From Idea to Novel, Write and Promote for a Younger Audience, Writing a Memorable
Memoir, Dealing with Rejection, Writing Flash Fiction, Getting to Know Your Characters, and
What’s the Use of Poetry. Detective Jeremy Wilson of the Oshkosh Police Department led a
Crime Workshop on how to write a perfect murder scene—including blood splatter. Jill Swenson
led a workshop on how to prepare a book proposal and filled nearly every seat in the room.

257



Last summer as an intern with Swenson Book Development LLC I had learned the details of
what is needed in a book proposal to a publisher. To hear this review of what goes into a
proposal helped me refresh my understanding but it was the eager expressions on the attendees
faces as they heard what would make their voices heard that I noticed most. “Don’t take it
personally,” Jill explained. If a publisher rejects your proposal it doesn’t mean your writing is
bad. It means the financial risk of investing in your project is too great. “It’s a business” is
another phrase I’ve heard Jill say many times since I began my internship in 2015. A damper,
perhaps, on the expectations of the literary dreamers, but a reality check.

Elizabeth Koehler-Pentacoff gave the keynote address on
Saturday afternoon. The author of The Missing Kennedy:
Rosemary Kennedy and the Secret Bonds of Four Women, she
described her research and writing process. Koehler-Pentacoff
had a personal connection to Rosemary Kennedy through her
| aunt, a nun who cared for the woman after her lobotomy. The
presentation featured pictures taken of Rosemary, as well as a
detailed description of what a lobotomy was like in 1941. The
7 % end of the presentation featured a heartfelt message of accepting
(! people with mental disabilities and how it means so much to
them when we do.

_— e
™

audk

Overall, my first experience at a writing conference convinced
me it won’t be the last. The event kicked off the end of the school
year for me and it’s one for the books!

CLTEARE [ H SOEH DR [ | ACDFE

258



Oshkosh Public Library
Children’s and Family Outreach Services
Visits/Tours/Outreach Summary
Winter/Spring 2016

Children’s and Family Outreach Services Staff conducted 43 tours and/or group visits between January and June of
this year. Each spring, Children’s and Family Outreach Services sees an increase in outreach with schools, daycares, and
other agencies serving children and families. Public, private, and homeschooled families seek support to keep children
and teens reading over the summer months. At the same time, agencies offering summer programs are also looking for
local activities to meet the expectations families have of them to provide quality, educational experiences for their kids

over the summer.

Following is a breakdown of the types and number of programs we have provided this spring:

School/group visits to the library
Each of these visits includes a literacy activity, such as storytime or a book talk, promotion of the summer reading
program, and a tour of the youth department. Usually, parents do not participate in these visits.
 Visits to schools/Agencies
Three general types of formats are used when library staff visits schools and other agencies. These are:
e Information Fair: Library has a booth/table at the event

e Individual classroom visits
e Assembly/large group presentation

Type of Program Number of these programs Attendance
Program at Library
e School/group visit 16 384
Program at School or Agency
e Information fair 3 137
e Classroom visit 21 1008
e Assembly program 3 805
TOTAL 43 2334

259



910Z/6T/8

¥8'vTY'T s | vsver'T s|ovsez’zt  $|ovsez’zt $[61800CT s|e1800CTt S| zreEeT $ | ereeeT $ | 629951 $ | 62995°T S
08'6 s | ezt $ | €8'688 $ | 69°0TT $ [(eToT) $ | zr8ot $ |(8:¢T) $| otz $|ecot $|otyt $
(61°S) s |(ts2) S |(80°1LT) S |(e9°12) s |(6€°0pT) s |(zT'Te) S |(t2Ty) $ |(zTy) s [(ozs) $ [(az2) S
- sl - S| - S| - 3 sl - S| - S| - S| - S| - S
- sl - $ |(86°LzT) s| - $ |(sz96) S| - $ |(oz'eg) $| - $| - $| - $
(61°9) s |(1s2) s |(otep) S |(e9'T2) S |(v9ep) s |(zT'T) s [(15°8) s |(zTy) s [(ozs) s [(9272) S
s S| - S| - S| - sl = S| - s| - sl - s| - S| - $
66'7T $ | vEST $ | 16'090°T $|eeeer $|9zver $ | vzezt S| e6€e $|6Tsz s | evot $|989t $
& S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - sl - S
6v'8 s |8 $ | 680 $|96Tr $|este $ | 86°0F $|veer $|86L $|eg6 $|ses $
(v¥0) S |(9€°0) (1 743)] S [(€T°€) S |(89°€) S |(so°€) s |(zz0) $ (090 $ |(8v'0) $ |(or0) S
¥6'9 $ | g0t $ | 909 $ | 6b'€6 $ | tros $|1E16 $|rzor $|18ct $|voe $|i61T $
- S| - s|ooees S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S
YO'STY'T $ | ozv't S|Lssov'TT  $ | TLveTeT S| zEveo'Tt S| L0006TT  $|OTLSET S| SE8IET $ | 05°SSS'T $ | 6T°2SST $
21eQ 03 9102 0 21eq 03 9107 0 21eq 03 970 0 21eQ 031 9T0¢ 0 21eQ 03 9707 0
uosyoer [91XOH |eads |j uoiiH plemauanin Jayny
05296'4ZT  $|0SL96'LZ1 S| Tv'veEv'Sce S| ervev'Sce S| 8TISYYE | CBCISWYE S | BUSBETL6 S | BT SBETL6 S | 88ZIT'0L6 s|8ssTt'06 S
(vev8s'T) S| v61IST'T $ | sv'ev8 $ | €€'620C S| zeLtt's $ | OT'E8TE $ | 9€7sov'e S|eTvrL's $|L5€S0's | 88TEL' $
(£¥°596€) s [(oz'sze) $ |(zv°609°T) $ |(sL 96€) $ [{esvaszr) ¢ |(sT'909) $ |(so6¥8°9) S |(95'60£°T) S [(10'65L°S) s |(ze'20L'T) S
- S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - sf - 8| - s|loszy s | - $
(00°005°€) S| - $ |(00"06£) S| - S |(evseg’tn) | - S |(z8'L1E'E) S| - S |(£6°0€2'2) S| - $
(£¥°S9v) S |(ozsze) $ |(ev618) S |(sL96€) S |(9g'622'T) $ |(sT'909) $ |(Ez'TESE) $ |(95°60L'T) S |(bs'ses’e) S |(zeLoL'T) S
- S| - S| - S| - sk - S| - S| - S| - s| - S| - S
ET'ISET $ | vTeLeT $ | £8'8sv'z $ | 80'9zZ¥'T $ | s8'189°LT $ | szesL's $|TWwySzor S| S8ESYOT  $|85ZI80T S |ozOWVYOT  $
- S| - S| - S| - S S| - S| - s| - sl - S| - $
€L729L $ | 99'9er $|TreveT $ | sz69L $ | 9e8T0'T $|tTsertT $ | zsesL's S | vovIEE $|ozveL's $ | ecote’e $
(67°6€) s |(zsze) s [(ot'69) S [(8z°£S) $ |(90°s0T) s [(zsz8) s |(v9°L62) S |(08°9%2) $ |(sz'L62) $ |(os9v2) S
69°LSS $ | ooeLe $ | 98's80'T S| TTYTLT $ | 8cezsv'T $106L19T $ | €5'899'% $ | T0'98EL $ | Ls'889% S| Le9LeL $
00°00T s| - $ | ooroot $| - $ | LLs8z'vt $ | 99'€8 $ | o000t sl - $ | 0029 $| - $
Y8'ISSOET  $ | 9S'SI8'OZT  $ | L6WBS'VEe  $ | 60'SOV'ETT | 0S'S6E'BEE  § | zL'6ZETVE  $ | 28616496 ¢ | 68°0v9°296 S| TEVY90's96 S| 00°S8E'T96  $
9jeq 03 9102 0 21eQ 03 9702 0 ajeq 03 910¢ 0 3jeQ 03 9T0¢ 0 21eQ 031 9107 0

Hoddng SujwwesSosg

A3ojouyda)

uvoddns 13 Juawdojanag Aseiqn

Juawanosdw Ayljoey

juswanoidui| uoi3da||0)

Hoday Alianienp spung 3sna L 4oVO0 - Aseiqr 21jgnd ysoyyso

9L02Z 20

aduejeg pung Suipug
3juejeg pung o3 saduey) 1aN

S3sealdaq duejeg puny |e3oL
sasuadx3 Jay30
sasuadx3 weidoid
$994 jueg/oAlenSIuIWpY
3WO0dU| JO siaysuel]
ajuejeg pun4 03 saseasnaq

S3seaJou| ddue|jeg pung |30
ledidunid 03 siajsued)
3WO0JU| JUBWISIAU]
$85507/5uleD) pazi|eay
$85507/suleo) pazijealun
suoIINQLIIU0)

@duejeg pung 03 sUoRIppyY

asuejeg pung Suiuadp

Spun4 Uoi323]|0) pPaOLISAY
S
O
(@]

@jue|eg pung Suipuz
@juejeg pun4 o3 saduey) 19N

S9seada Iduejeg pung [ejoL
sasuadx3 Jay30
sasuadx3 wetSoid
$934 jueg/aAneasiuiwupy
awWoduj Jo SsI13jsues)
@jue|jeg pund 03} saseaidaq

S3sealdu| aduejeg pung [e3oL
Jedidulid 03 Su3ysuRL)
3WO0DU| JUBWISAAU|
$35507/sulen pazijesy
$95507/SuleD pazijealun
suoiNqUIuo)

3Juejeg pung 03 SUOIHIPPY

aouejeg pung Suiuado

92ud||ax3 Ateiqi 10} spuny



9T0¢Z/61/8

S6'195°LL  $|S61954L S [61°206°9 $ | 6T°L06% $
9E'VES $ | 12869 S| oTTES S |6T29 S
(v6'182) s |(zs'9€T) S [(8z'v2) $ |(9tzT) S
= S| - S| - S| - $
- S| - S| - S| - S
(v6'182) S |(zs9€T) S |(8zve) $ |(at°z1) $
= S| - S| - S| - $
0€'918 $ | €LvES $ | 8e'sss S|seve $
- S $| - s| - $
TLT9Y $ | 99'v9z $ | 06'6€ $|9s€e $
(scee) S |(tLeT) $ |(60°2) s |(s2T) S
YEBLE $ | 8L'68S $ | Lsse $ | vszs $
- S - S | oo'zsy S = S
65°L20'LL  $|vL'E98'9L  $ | 60'9LE’9 $ | 00°s¥89 S

a1eq 03 9T0C 0 231eq 01 9102 0

Jaw@z PEX BT

TW'LS0'9LT  $ | zvrLso’'ast S| oTEsy $|oresy s | sv'z99%6 $ | svz99'6 S| 89szL's $ | 89szL's $ | 60697 T $ | 60'69Y°C [
(98°24L'T) S | ¥8'¥85'T S|ETE s|ov $ |(se'ssz) $| €08 S| v98 s |ssse $ [(sL82) s|ezee $
(16'195'e)  § |(¥8'60€) $ |(s9°1) s |(18°0) s |(oz0s¢g) $ [(xrozT) $ |(t1°z8) $ |(se'st) S |(9L°€S) $ |(sep) $
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S
(z5'126'2) §| - S| - S| - s |(to'st€) S| - $ |(6€0s) S| - $ |{eLvy) sl - $
{6€°0%9) s |(v8'60€) $ |(so'T) $ |(18°0) S |(6T°5€) $ |(torzt) s [z Te) s [(se'st) $ |(66'8) S |(sev) $
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - si - S| - S
S0'68LT $ | 8ov68°T s|sLy $ |88y $|s8v6 $ | ¥O'v0T $|sLo6 $|o6€6 $ | t0'sz $|8s9z S
- S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - $
LO6V0'T $ | 92009 $ |69 $|ssT $ | v9Ls S| 86ze $|s61s $|aret slecvt $|zvs $
(86°€S) S |(ecvy) S |(€T°0) $ |(tT°0) $ |(96°2) S |(ov'2) S |(892) ) [t44ra] S |(s.0) s [(z970) S
96°E6L $ | S9°8€E'T s|zee S| vre s|iTov $|zseL S| spiv $ | 9€99 $|votrT $|8Lst $
= S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - S| - sl - S| - S| - $
8Z'0E8'LLT | 8STLYVLT $ | 66UV $ | oy $ | 08'22Z6%6 $ | zvross’s S| v0'LTL'8 $ | €TLvo's $ | v8L6v'T $ | 98'avv'e $

9}eq 03 970 0 21eq 03 9102 0 21eqQ 03 9702 0 23eQ 03 9107 0 2318 03 9T0C 0

H 8 [ 193sny2s v 8 4 ‘uyeloy ‘W ‘uassnwissey Auuay ysjeay

Hoday Aapend spung isnaL 4V0 - Ateaqry a1jqnd ysoyyso

9L02Z 20

aouejeg pung Suipug
asuejeg pung 03 saduey) 319N

$9sea139Q dduejeg pung [e3oL
sasuadx3Jayio
sasuadx3 weigoud
$994 jjueg/aAnensiuiwpy
3WodUu| Jo siajsuel]
@jue|jeg pung 03 s3asealdaq

S95EaJOU| dUuejeg pung 3oL
|edidulid 03 s1ajsuel)
SWOdU| JUBWISIAU|
$3s5017/5UleD) pazijeay
$955077/suleo pazijealun
suonnquuo)

aduejeg pun4 03 suolippy

3suejeg pung Suiuadp

SpUN3 UONRI3]|0) PAIILITRY
O
N

ajuejeg pung Suipuz
asuejeg pung o3 saduey) 19N

S95EaJ9(Q 9due|eg pung [ejol
sasuadx3 Jayio
sasuadx3 wesSoid
$994 jueg/aAllesiulupy
awWodu| JO s13jsuel)
@juejeg pung 03} sasealdaq

s9seaJdu| adue|eg pund [e3oL
Jediduld 03 s13ysuel|
3WO0JU| JUBLISIAU|
§35507/suleD pazi|eay
$95507/suleo pazijeaiun
suoinguiuo)

asuejeg pung o3 sUoRIppy

ajue|eg pung Suiuadg

spun4 uoia3)|0) pauIsay



9102/61/8

6T'6E8'TVO'E $ | 6T'6E8'TVO'E § | 6E'TZY'ZOV S | 6E€Tev'ZOr S| 08°LIV'6E9'C S | 08°LTV'6E9°T S
OE'ELY'TT s|tseLste | vete9 $ | LeogL'e $|oew8TT S| vSTY8ET ¢
(09'282'sE)  $ |(oreve’s) s |(zT'0v0’s) S |(60°869) S |(8revLog) s |(86'vvo'y) S
(0s°2) sl - S| - S| - $ |(0s2) S| - $
(8s'€9L'vz) S| - $ |(29°685°€) S| - s |lee'eLt'Tr) S| - $
(zsteotn) ¢ |(coeve's) ¢ |(osiosv'T)  $ |(60°869) $|zotess) S |(86'vvoY) S
- - S| - S| - s| - S| - S
06°09Z°8Y $|8ssT6'2€ S| 90°TL9'S $ | o062ty S| ve8sszy S |zsosv'sr S
- S| - S| - $| - s - S $
€€°050'8T $|zosseor  $ | se69ge $ | eseveT $|86089'SsT  $|60900%6 $
(9z°0g6) $ |(es°TLL) s |(z6'TZT) S |(t6°001) $ |{vE'808) $ |(z9°0L9) $
90°E6V VT S|esveer  $|€9600C S | vr08TE $|eresv'zt $|e6gs9007
LL'LY9'9T $ | 99€8 $ | 00°STY'T s - S|irzer'st $|99€8 $
68'S9E'6Z0'E  $ | 89'99Z'VIQ'E $ | SV'EBL'TOV S | Zv069'86€ S | ¥¥'9LS'£29T $ | 92'9LS'STOT §
9}eg 031 9102 0 °9}eg 031 9102 0 ajeq 03 9102 -0
spung ||y spung papisay ||y spung pajpusaun |Iv
vE'£L2S'6Y S| veLes'sy  $[o0zes'6T $|90788'6T S [L6'SESTc  $ | 9LEECTr S
TTTIYE $ | v8'svy $ | 66791 $ | 66821 $ | s6'952 $ |(9z'sy) $
(to08T) $ |(91°£8) S |(9z'ze) s |(66'v€) S |(€6°29) $ |(zT°op) $
- S| - sl - S| - St = S
- $| - S| - S sl - $
(T0°081) s |(9T°28) S |(9z'z2) $ |(66'v€) S |(e6°29) s [(zT°op) S
- S| - S| - S| - S| - $
£T°1CS $ | ooggs $ | sz60z $ | 86°€TT $ | s8vze $ |(60°9) $
- S| - sl = S| - sl = L $
¥8'76¢ $ | o9t $ | 9e81L S| v8Lo s | 6Tv0T $ | vrvs $
(¢T°sT) s |(8s°zT) $ |(80°9) $ |(vos) $ |(zzs) s |(erT) $
95°'TvT s | Ls9Le s | 696 $|8rIST s | 98'szz S [(ty8s) S
2 sl - s| = S| - S| - S| - S
Z1'981'6Y $|0ST80'6y S| LOSvL'6T  $|l0€0L'6T S| TO6LTTT S| zoBLT'TZ S
21eQ 03 9T0C 0 231eQ 03 9T0T 0 21e(Q 01 9T0T 0
S|OYdIN deujenl ISNILAY

poday Ajienienp spung 1snaj 40 - AJeaqr a1gnd ysoyyso

9102 20

aouejeg pun4 Suipuz
aduejeg puny 0} sasuey) 19N

saseadaQ duejeg pung [e3oL
sasuadx3 Jayi0
sasuadx3j weidoid
S994 jueg/aAnensiuiwpy
BWO0dU| JO SIdjsuel]
@juejeg pun4 03 saseaidaq

S9SEaJdu| dduejeg puny |ejoL
|edidung 0} s1ajsuel
SWOdU| JUBWISIAU|
$95507/suleo pazi|eay
$95507/sule pazijealun
suoinNquUIuo)

@juejeg pung 03 SUOIPPY

3duejeg pung Suiuadp

s|e101 pajepijosugy,
O
(@]

acue|eg pung Suipu3
@jue|eg pung o3 saSuey) 13N

S2582429(Q 9due|jeg punj |ejol
sasuadx3 Jayl0
sasuadx3 weigolg
S934 Jueg/annensiuiwpy
3WOodUu| JO SI3jsuel]
@juejeg pun4 0} sasealdaq

Sasealdu] duejeg puny |e3oL
jediduld 03 s194sueI)
3WO0DU| JUBWIISBAU|
$35507/suien pazijeay
$95507/SuUleD pazijeaiun
suonnqgLiu0)

3duejeg pung 0} sUoRIppY

asue|eg pung Suiuadp

Spuny pa1dIsaY 1340



Oshkosh Public Library
Electronic Resources — Statistics

The Monthly Report that is included in the Library Board Packet shows statistics for electronic resources
that our users or public can access. The majority of the statistics being recorded are resources provided
and funded by the state through BadgerLink. However, we have not been reporting statistics on use of
the resources that Oshkosh Public Library is funding or creating for our users and public. It has been
proposed to change what statistics will be recorded in the Monthly Report.

Statistics from databases that Oshkosh Public Library subscribes to through a vendor will be gathered
and posted in the Monthly Report. In addition, Oshkosh Public Library has created several digital
resources that contain searchable local history information such as the Vital Records Index, city
directories and local history books. Usage statistics for these locally created resources will be reported
in the Monthly Report.

Below is an explanation of the resources that will be reported. Attached are the statistics for these
resources for 2016 through the month of July.

OPL Website — usage of the library’s website
Subscription Databases

Database provided by an outside vendor. Remotely, these are available to Oshkosh Public Library card
holders since OPL funds are used to purchase the resource.

e Ancestry — Genealogy resource. Accessible in the library only

e Mango Languages — Users can learn 8 languages: Spanish, French, Japanese, Chinese
(Mandarin), German, Italian, Korean and Arabic. Accessible in the library and remotely

e Mitchell Auto Repair - Diagnostics & repair information, service bulletins, wiring diagrams for
vehicles back to 1960. Accessible in the library only

e Oshkosh Northwestern — Indexing and full-text articles of the newspaper from Dec 2002 —
current. Accessible in the library and remotely '

e RefUSA —Business & Residential telephone directory, can also be used for researching business
and market research. Accessible in the library and remotely

e Tumblebooks - Animated, talking picture books with fiction, non-fiction and foreign language
titles. Accessible in the library and remotely

Local Databases
Locally created database that is available to the public for searching and retrieving information or
resources. All resources are available internally and remotely.

e 1957 Address Change — house numbers changed in 1957, this resource shows the old address
and current address.

e City Directories — listing of residents and businesses arranged alphabetically, by street or
business category. 1857-1922

e Digital Collections — 8 collections (Barns of Winnebago Co., Jungwirth Histories, Main Street,
Oshkosh Businesses, Local History Books, Pioneer Churches, Postcards of Oshkosh, Public

263



Enemies, and Pride of Oshkosh) consisting of text, photographs, newspaper articles and
documents.

Oshkosh Facts, Firsts, and FAQs - Entries in this resource have been chosen to answer common
questions about the City of Oshkosh and its history. Questions are grouped into categories such
as architecture, military, people, streets, parks to name a few.

Local History Books — Full text of books from our Local History collection (mostly books of
pictures) from the time period 1887 to 1919.

Oshkosh Newspaper Index - This is a selective index of local articles appearing in The Oshkosh
Northwestern newspaper dated 2006-2008.

Riverside Cemetery Index — Burials, incomplete list, for 1841-1908.

UWDC — Atlases & Histories — Full text of history books of Oshkosh and Winnebago County, in
addition to various plat maps.

Oshkosh Vital Records — Primarily index to obituaries from various Oshkosh newspapers from
1861 to present. Also includes some marriage and birth announcements.

What is Counted

Not all resources are counted in the same way. If possible, we will be record the number of searches
that are conducted each month for the resource, both internally and remotely. If a vendor doesn’t
provide search statistics, then sessions will be recorded. Locally created databases’ statistics are
counted by the method of click tracking. Below are the explanations of what is being counted.

Book Views: Number of books viewed

Click Tracking: Each time a user clicks on the database’s link to access it

Page Views: Total number of pages viewed. Repeated views of a single page are counted.
Searches: Each time a user conducts a search during their session in the database. There can be
multiple searches during the user’s session.

Sessions: One cycle of user activities: starts when connection to database and ends by leaving
the database.

Submitted by Sharon Schwartz

264



aseqerep 343 3uinea)| Aq SpUD pue 35EGEIEP O} UOIIDUUGI UBYM SLIRYS SBIIAIDE J3SN JO 3[2A BUQ - SUOISSAS
95 3|dRINW 3q ued 349y "ISEqEIEP DY) Ul UOISSIS JIDYY Supnp yaueas e s1NPUO? Jasn e 3wy Yieg - saydseas
"P33uNod ate aded 3|3uls e Jo smalA pateaday ‘pamaln saged J0 Jaquinu |B30] - smaip a8ed

Ateuq)) ayy ui Ajuo 3)gepeay - [eusayy)

359008 01 jul| S,3seqRIEp BY) UO SHDN|D J3sn & AN YIes - Fuiydes) yIy)

PaMBIA SY00Q J@ JAQUINN - SMAIA joog

Paiuno) si 3eym jo suoijeuejdxy

*uoIss3s 5,435n 3y) Sulnp sayde

vre's L6S 8Ts 0s9 €59 979 089 Suppest o) X3pU| sp1033Y [EUA Ysoyyso
SSE 8€ 96 9 St 314 69 Suppeag o) S3LI0ISIH B s9sefy- Jamn
8LT 99 65 1534 1€ 6€ Do Suppey ) X3apu| A1a1awa) apisanty
69 ST 6 - 1T €T L [ 2 Suppest ¥ x3pu] Jadedsman ysoxyso
AT 433 06 1€T 06 sL ¥ SuppeiL ) . syoog AoIsiH jeaoq
LE * 14 v T 4 8 ) L Suppely o) SOV pue sisil ‘sped ysoyyso
689 : [488 ST 1744 00T 0T T4 Suppei] Yo . suonavji0) jeusig
986 ) 9ET LLT 1174 T6T 0ST ozt BuppoesL 3D sauoRANQ AUD
T9¢ -8 69 16 s T9 ot Suppea) yau 93uey) ssaippy £S6T
saseqejeq |07
0S8 ’ . 6y - (414 i 144 68 98 vzt 6¥T SMIIA qoog sjyooqga|quing
645'T . ' 1441 6vT LET oTE 8EE 8S€ 134 saydiesg vsniey
v69'T 9T IST LET SOE 65T 82T 0sz sayd.eas UJ1SBMYUON YsoyysQ
(49 : € 1T 8T S 14 TT |BuSaU| ‘suoissas Jieday o1ny jlayau
64T T - ¥S Lz LT 0z 8¢ 6T SuoIssas saden3uey oSuep
SL9'TT ’ . L0T'T 985°T 4 98’y 688'T oLY'y 765°S leusaluy ‘saydiess Ansaouy
’ ‘ saseqejeq uondudsqns
S8v°08¢ ’ ’ 96.'79 8.6'09 6€L'€9 69699 178'79 781'€9 smaip 38ed 3USqIM 1d0
|ezoL 23@ AON PO ydag 8ny Anr. aung Aepy Jady e qa4 uer

9102

265



'susam} Joj sweltboud Buiowoud uy sydeouoo Wy 1S UBIYBIH :do)s XN Z

‘weiboud Buisixa ul paipoquwa Apeauje sjdaouod WyILS punos sisAleuy ‘L 9102 pesaH SO4D

‘sweiboud o)eal) susam| (WY LS 10sloid

"}je}s mau o) sanjigisuodsal bulwwesboid uasy jo uonisuel aje|dwo) ¢

:BuiwelBoud @ sadIAI8S UBS) S)BUIPIODD 0} UOSIad JJBlS MBU pallH *L 9102 peaH SO49

"(A1Q) sweiboud JjasInoA J 0Q Uss] (NYILS 0afoid

‘sweiBoid AoN ® 100 Jo} siosfoid sonoeld pue sayddns urelqo :(s)sdals xaN Z

‘pajesso Buiaqg jo ssaoold ul sigysod
leuonowoid ¥ pauiuL)ep sjoafoid AON R 190 ‘weiboid 1dag 10y ulepy uo anbinog JeseN Woly
ajuuo) Y diysisuped pazieuy ‘paxyooq wool bunasw ‘pajosies swelboid (g4 Jo) saleqL 9102 pesH dsvyd

“(AlQ) sweiboud yosIinoA 3| 0Q HNPY SYeID B SUy g-¢ :103loid

"§0Uepua)ie azIWIXew o} sweiboid a|npayog :dals 1XaN ¢

‘ssaxeads |equalod Jo isy pajidwo) ‘L 9102 PeaH Sddd

‘sweiboud bijods sioyne (eooT :Bunup 10sloid

"JUBA8 910Z AON Jo} sueld jeuonowold @ Buiwwelbold 189S :da)s IXeN ¢

‘910z Joj diyssauped wuuod 0} JOJBUIPIOOD OWHAAONON [BUOIBSI UM 18I 'L 9102 peaH Sd44

“(OWUMONEN) UUoW BuiAA [9AON [euonen Bultpg 30aloid

'92UaJ8ju02 210z Joj Buluueld :da)s 1xeN Z

:Buesw 910z bny 6z Joy pyeoq Aseiq| 0} passaldp podas dn-deim sousIajuod 910z L 9102 pesH Sd44

"20UBIBJU0Y S BIIAN Aase] Bunian 1o8foid

‘diysunausidanua pue A)AESID 10} }SA[EIRS B BW0D3Y (ONoB )

‘RiBnoasip
pue uonelo|dxa saudsul oym Joqybiau e se Alelq| 8y} suyepay :ABsjeng %
“UOIRUIISAP J0YOUR UMOJUMOP paziubodal v (jeoel

‘eaJe pooyloqybiau 1seg
1oAY pue Ayo 1oy ejep oiydesBowep azAjeue usyy ‘Jeayspealds ojul Aeyep sejug :dajs xaN 'Z

‘(910zZ Aen 2) yeis
juswdofaaag Ayunwwod Ao wouly ejep uopejuswbas josew pue olydelBowap paaRdsy ‘| 9102 Jopang

‘S1ap|oy-pJed pue uoneindod eale noge ejep oiydesbowsp Jayies) 10sloiy

‘Bunaaw dnoib snooj 0} uoeNAUl O} sasuodsai 10§ buniepy :deis 1xaN ¢

‘SaAleniul BuijeyJeww-1a61e) JNOGR SS0I0UD USALIP-BIEP SYBI :DI0E ]

'saljiwey Jiay} pue siapels 1s.y Loeal
0} sAem }s2q ssnosip o} Buljesw e o) sieaquisw dnoib Alosiape / snooy [erusiod payau] ‘| 910z pesH S0O4D

'S19pjoy pJed Aseigl aA0B awo23q 0} siopelb Jsiy
SJBAIOW ||iMm JBY} SBARUSIUI pue sabessaw ajessd o} siouped Ajunuiwod jo
asipadxa 8y} Ino ¥e8s pue YoIeasas Jonpuod ubedwes ayy ubiseq :josloid

EENNEN
J1ay) pue syuspnis apesb isiy o) ubledwed yoeasno ue Jonpuoy oo
‘suopeindod jo6iey
payiuap! o} Juswdolaasp ad1A1es pue Yoeanno ‘Bupeyiew uy obebu] :ABsjensg

suonelsibal
auljuo sieak/syjuow Jayjo o) uosiedwod Aq sabueyd Jo ssa00ns ainseapy :dajs IXaN ‘Z

INOQ Juasedde alow
uonensifal sujjuo sxew oy spied Aelqi| uo abenbue| sjisqem BuunbyucoalBuipiomey L 9L0Z pesH Sd44 ‘auljuo uoneisiBas pied Bunenul Jo) sainpasoid aaoiduw Joafolyg
'9sn pue uoneJisifal pJed Uo SaNIAIIOR YOBLNO SNO0H :0ioe |
'9sn JO asea pue anjeA s,pied Aleigl| suy) Jo Ssaualeme asealou) ABajens
‘puey Aisas uj pred Alelqy) v :jeos
sjuswwon uonelng Japesn uonduosag

308foad 308foud

910z Isnany - ajepdn 109lo1d ue|d n8ajens
Aseaqiaugnd ysoyyso



"wes} 1dO Joj Buluiel) si8d 1ONpuod asvo ‘z

‘910z dag 9L
uo a2eyd o} (1w Yolum ‘wea) Joafoxd 14O Yim Bulures yels gSyo 10) S1ep e PajeuIpioon * 9L0Z

‘'sanbluyosy
pue suonejoadxe (S1gd) Hoddng pue uoluaAIBIU| JOIABYSE SAISOY
S04 Jo pesH juawajdwi 0} (ASVYO) JOUISIA J00YOS BAIY YSOYUSO BU} UM Jauped :10aloid

‘souauadxa
unj pue 3|qeHojLIod JusluaAu0D e AIIq)| 8U) 0} JISIA B axel ABalens

"diysssuped wedboid ur ojol AIeiq)) SSessy (dsls 1XeN g

‘diysssuped weiboid
Joj yoddns anuiuod 0} 40v0 0} uonesidde Jurib 0SSy S JSWIBYZ|Y 1o} yoddns papiaoid ‘L 9102

PesH dsSvyd ‘9jeD Aowsay Josloig
‘910z dag 6 uibaq 0} sasse(o Aoeiay)) Jendwod 910z |e4 10} Sjuapn)s jingal / ajowold 'z
‘910z Bny g1 uo J010211Q DTOM UM (910Z lled) UoISSaS paIL} Ul

sabueyo Joj pauue|d pue ‘UOISSSS PUODBS JO SNIEJS 'UOISSSS S WO} SOWODINO0 PAaMBIARY ‘L 9102 peaH asvy OT0M auped 'siayoleas qol 1oy Aoelay| Jaindwo) :108loid

"yoeau [euonowoud uspeosq pue swesboid Jayo o) sdiysisuped puedx3 onoe

PRICLED)
Aieiqyy, ayj Jo ymosb sebeinosus jey) buiwwelboid 2llgqnd ajeau) Abajesng

‘Joafoud siy3 uo poddns pue diysiapes| spiroid Aew Aseig) auy 1ey) shem ajendoidde
puld ‘Ayanoe Jo snooy e aq Al |Im BZB|d SIS}eAA WEIIAA S8 *'00ssy poousoqubiaN
1se3 JaAly pue jdaq juswdoaaeg Alunwiwog Ao yim pabebus ulewsy sda)s 1xaN 'z

‘(910z 1dy 2g) s|eob juswdojonap pooysoqybiau
AWo Jayuny ubiw Aseiqi Moy ssnosip o) swe M YldQgezi|3 Jauueld juelsissy AJIo Ui ol L 9102

Y 4a
zO7

‘Buipiing Aieiqy ay) wouy anusAy uciBuiysepy
SS0I0E Pajedo] 'BZB|d SIS}/ WEI||IAN S1BAOUS) 0} SuBld souBApE 0}
Jopaug  jusuwipedsq juswdojaaa@ AJUNWWOD YSoNysQ o AND yim Jsuped :103foid

1daq weawdojanaqg Ayunwwon
Ao Aq peyeuipioos se ‘sanianoe Buluued pooloquBlaN 1seT JoAly ul ayedioiped xaN Z

peaH ‘juswabebus
‘Sppy| 10} sazud/saweb pue yjooqg e juswdojanag pooytoqybieu psoueyus Jojid 0} pooyloqyBiou umo s, Aeuqy) ay) Buisn
Uim 910z Bny Z Uo ,InO BIN [eUOKEN,, JO) Bulayes pooysoqybiaN 1se3 Jely ul ped 3001 | 9i02 /d0108311g ‘uonerossy pooyJoqybieN 1B JaAY SU) Ylim paAjoaul auiodsg :1oafolyg

*saniunpoddo

diyssauped Auapl 0 sioqybleu pue siekojdws UMOJUMOP UM HIOAN :O10B |
"Aiesqy ay) o3 ysia e
ppe 0} way} apenstad pue umojumop awod sidoad suoseal auy} Ajuap| :ABayeng

‘ue|d ssnasip o) saakojdwsa jo
sdnoub [euonippe ym Jaaw ‘saakojdwa o} o Jjos ‘ued yuswabebus au) suyay sdajs xeN 'z

's|eob pue
uoisia o1Bs)e.}s ssnosip o) sBuljeaw jejuswpedap ul seakojdwa S04 PuUe Sd44 UM 18Il 'L 9102

‘ue(d oi6ajens
Joa1Q Ay} JO s[eob pue uaisiA ayy uj saakojdws abebus o ueyd e ajeal) 1oafoid

‘Buiwwesbosd
gepapuopm @ 0937 saunuapi Ajetesedss 1eyy ABajesss jeuonowoid dojaaaq :days XoN ‘2

's01do} pasnoo) WYILS JaY10 8pNnjoul 0} SawAios 09I Jauwioy jo adods Buiuspeolq *| 9107

‘uojeziuebio sy uiyIm A1SA0OSIP pue uolesidsul Jo anynd e 10 Juswdojanap
voddns |im jey) seskojdwa Alelq) 103 senunpoddo Bujuies| apiroid onoel

pesH s040 'swesboid qeispuop (NI LS :10aloig

910z 1sn3ny - a3epdn 193fold ueld aidezens

Aeiqr algnd ysonyso



‘seiunpoddo
SAlEI0qe||0D 210|dXa !s1suped asay} 40 Buesw B SUSAUGD 0} JUBWHWILOD ||yind :sdals JXaN ‘2

'$102 Jaquisdaq ui sJsuped Aoesen Ajwed yum 1 ‘L 9102

“AIunwWwwod Jno ul sjis pue aouspyuUod AoeJa)| sAoldwi O} asiwoid
1eys saniunpoddo diysisuped mau Aue uj Aleiqy ay) abebus ' Slauped
ilo)eE-1]Tg] Aoesayi Ajiwed, jo dnoib eale ysoyusQ o) diysiapesj apinold :10sfoidg

‘Buiures| buoay| pue
AoeJayy jo poddns u spoye Aunwwoo jo UOlJeUIPI00D J9)33Q aA8IUDY OB

"JuSjuod passyied 14O NWqng da)s IXaN 2

‘s19holdwa
B3JE YsoyysQ Jofew Jo }s)| j0eju0D B dojonap ‘seainosas uonedpiped 80.0J Joge| 0} jepod
Paseq-gem spimalels e Jo JUawdojaAsp uo |da Ag PausAucO aousajuooas) ul sjedionied ‘| 910z

'S3WO2IN0

Pue sawnjoA a2iA13s Lo ejep Jayjeb 'ssolales JuaLINd auyep pue Alojusaul

Joypang 'soloy Joge| sy ul sredidnied oy Bunjess sjdoad 0} seoinles Aieiql) anoidw) o}
uelsissy 949 [euoifial pue ajels ay) 1e sdiysiauped Buidojeasp yyim obebug :josfoid

‘jusuiainsesw SWOJINO JO§ SISeq sy} Se 8Say} 8sN pue SINGUIUoD
sHoya Aeql yoium oy Ayoedes Ajunwiwos jo sjuawale Apuap) :onoe)
“Ayoedes Ayunwwoo Buipiing u) Jauped aAnoe ue ag :ABajens

"BueawW [enuue 910z 190 /g 1e diUSIsquiaWl Spusli o} SMEJAG / UORNISUOD
pue NOW ‘910z Bny sz pseog Aieiai] o} Buipuesiapun Jo wnpueiowsyy sdays XaN 'z

‘Bun@aw [enuue o) Buipiemioy 10y sjuswndop pasosdde pieoq spuaiu4
‘sme|Ag / uonnisuog pasiaal pue Bulpuelsiapun JO WNpUBIoWay payeiq ‘L 9102

10108110 'SaNSS| 2INJONJS pue S0UBUISAOB SPUBLIY BA|0SSY :Josloid

‘ue|d

oibsjens pue uoisia ay) Jo poddns u; Areiqr auy Jo spusu4 ayy abebu3g onoe
‘SBJBD0APE pUE ‘SIOUOP ‘SIS3)UnjoA
‘Spusiid Joy sanunpoddo yuswabebus nybuluesw uieisns pue ajeal) :Abajens

‘Hoddns ajeand pue a1jqnd pesidsspim yum uonnusul Ajunwiuos v :jeos

"ABOjoULDS) YDIeasal JUS)UOD [edLI0ISIY S|GUISSSE da)s 1XoN 2

'90IAPE JOJ JJBIS || XOJBUUIAR YIM }BIN “L 9102

'$30IAUBS pue swelbosd 'suonos)|oo s Aieiql 8y Joy seibalens
pesH S1 (038) uoneziwndg auibuz yosess juswaidwi pue yoseasay :josfoig

“Ajlunwiwiod sy) Ul 1SS 0} 9|qBISA0SIP
aJow wayy sxew o} sauibua Yosess oy seaInosal Bunsixs sziwndo onoe 18

'S921N0S3 BUljUO s, A1BIq) 3Y) JO A ISIA asealou| ABajens

"SJU3WaIIND3I M3IAISIUI/YDIESSAI [RUOLIPPE
BUIWIRI3Q JUBWINIDAL JUd(eY 32104 Sutuueld widag Aduds 3eaq 35T 219]dWoD XN ‘2

‘pavnels
(3484@ 35T) 2d1dS {papdwod pue paza|dwon (ajdwa) dluosew 3 Adeaql|) yoaeasal [eiiu| T

"BNUBAY UOIBUIYSEAA JO $%00|q 00Z-001 U} JO 8INj08)YoIE puB AIoJSIy
8L} UO pausjuad no} Buisjiem [ensia-olpne papinb-jies e ajeal) :10afoly

268

‘(Aioysiy [eS0] "ABojeausb ‘senoisiy
asnoy “5°8) UoHNQIISIP SUIUO 1O} JUSIUOD [BIG] JO UOHEaID S10jdXT ke le 11 R
‘JuS]u0d 3uljUo [B90| slowoud pue d)ess) ABajensg
'$82Jnosal auljuo ,03-06,, paysnuy Jo 1apiaoid v :jeon

"o Buyyed Kieiq)| ayy Jo smejs
AioyenBay vy sbueyd Juawsidwi o} Asuiony AN pue 1dag uoijepodsuel] Al UIm Yo 2

PEdH Sd44d
/ Joang
'9L0zZ Bny ¢ Ann Bued suy Juejsissy
10 1no Jo| Aeiqy| Buiye} ssnosip 0} Jojoaiiq uonedodsuel) AND pue 1abeuepy AU UM IBIAL 9102 / loyoang “Ayieuoijouny 10| Bupied aroidw) onoe |

910z 1sn8ny - a3epdn 13loud ueld f13a1eng

Aseagn ongnd ysodyyso



